

Colby College
Digital Commons @ Colby

Finding Aids

Special Collections & Archives

2018

Finding Aid to the Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials.

Lilla Cabot Perry

Colby College Special Collections

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.colby.edu/findingaids Part of the Fine Arts Commons, Painting Commons, and the Poetry Commons

Recommended Citation

Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials, Colby College Special Collections, Waterville, Maine.

This Finding Aids is brought to you for free and open access by the Special Collections & Archives at Digital Commons @ Colby. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons @ Colby.



Finding Aid to the Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials PERRY.1

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 28, 2018. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Colby College Special Collections

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical / Historical	. 3
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	. 4
Administrative Information	. 4
Controlled Access Headings	. 5
Collection Inventory	. 6
Series A: Correspondence.	6
Subseries 1. Letters from Lilla Cabot Perry to various correspondents.	6
Subseries 2. Letters from various correspondents to Lilla Cabot Perry.	7
Series B: Manuscripts and First Appearances.	16
Series C: Memorabilia.	17
Series D: Photographs and Artwork.	17
Series E: Clippings	18

Summary Information

Repository:	Colby College Special Collections
Creator:	Perry, Lilla Cabot, 1848-1933 (Impressionist painter)
Title:	Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials.
ID:	PERRY.1
Date:	1879 - 1933.
Physical Description:	0.5 Linear Feet
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	English.
Abstract:	The collection contains clippings, correspondence, two diaries, published and unpublished manuscripts, a memorial exhibit document, two portrait paintings (William Dean Howells, Edwin Arlington Robinson) and photograph items.
Preferred Citation	

Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials, Colby College Special Collections, Waterville, Maine.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Lilla Cabot Perry (1848-1933) was born in Boston, a member of the prominent Cabot family. She married Thomas Sargeant Perry, a literature professor at Harvard, and through him became friends with writers such as Henry James and William Dean Howells. Perry wrote several volumes of poetry: "Heart of the Weed" (1886), "From the Garden of Hellas" (1891), "Impressions" (1898), and "Jar of Dreams" (1923). Primarily known as an artist, Perry was mentored by Claude Monet and helped introduce his impressionist techniques to the United States. A close friend of fellow poet, Edwin Arlington Robinson, she painted what is probably his best-known portrait in 1916, currently on display in Colby College Special Collections Robinson Room.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The collection contains clippings, correspondence, two diaries, published and unpublished manuscripts, a memorial exhibit document, two portrait paintings (William Dean Howells, Edwin Arlington Robinson) and photograph items.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials arranged in five series: Correspondence, Manuscripts and First Appearences, Memorabilia, Photographs and Artwork, and Clippings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Colby College Special Collections

Custodial History

Gift of Margaret Perry; additional materials gift of Mrs. Theodore Conant.

Conditions Governing Use

Materials to be used on site during regular Special Collections hours or by appointment. Photocopying or scanning may be possible at discretion of staff for nominal fee. Materials may be protected by copyright.

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Poets, American -- 19th century -- Correspondence
- American poetry -- 19th century
- Painting
- Impressionist artists
- Poetry
- Photographs
- Newspaper clippings
- Letters
- Fine Arts
- Charles Bittinger, 1879-1970 -- Correspondence
- Frederick A. Bosley, 1881-1942 -- Correspondence
- Bates, Katharine Lee, 1859-1929 (Poet) -- Correspondence
- Helen Olcott Bell, 1830-1918 -- Correspondence
- Frank Weston Benson, 1862-1951 -- Correspondence
- Berenson, Bernard, 1865-1959 (United States. Art historian) -- Correspondence
- Perry, Thomas Sargeant, 1845-1928 (United States. Literary critic) -- Correspondence
- Robinson, Edwin Arlington, 1869-1935 (Poet) -- Correspondence
- William P. (William Perkins) Babcock, 1826-1899 -- Correspondence
- Leonard Eckstein Opdycke, 1858-1914 -- Correspondence
- Rose Cohen, 1880-1925 -- Correspondence
- Pierre Puvis de Chavannes, 1824-1898 -- Correspondence
- Grace Goodhue Coolidge, 1879-1957 -- Correspondence
- Eben F. Comins -- Correspondence
- Joseph DeCamp, 1858-1923 -- Correspondence
- Deland, Margaret, 1857-1945 (United States. Author) -- Correspondence
- Bliss Carman, 1861-1929 -- Correspondence
- Mary Cassatt, 1844-1926 -- Correspondence
- Gertrude Fiske, 1878-1961 -- Correspondence
- Arundell James Kennedy Esdaile, 1880-1956 -- Correspondence
- Garland, Hamlin, 1860-1940 (American author.) -- Correspondence
- Sears Gallagher, 1869-1955 -- Correspondence
- Alice Freeman Palmer, 1845-1928 -- Correspondence
- William L. (William Le Baron) Putnam, 1835-1918 -- Correspondence
- Salomon Reinach, 1858-1932 -- Correspondence
- Richards, Laura Elizabeth Howe, 1850-1943 (Author) -- Correspondence

- Robert Haven Schauffler, 1879-1964 -- Correspondence
- Eleanor Mildred Sidgwick, 1845-1936 -- Correspondence
- Tarbell, Edmund Charles, 1862-1938 (American Impressionist) -- Correspondence
- Nancy Boyd Turner, b. 1880 -- Correspondence
- Emile Vandervelde, 1866-1938 -- Correspondence
- Robert William Vonnoh, 1858-1933 -- Correspondence
- James, Henry, 1843-1916 (United States. Novelist) -- Correspondence
- Pierre Janet, 1859-1947 -- Correspondence
- Jewett, Sarah Orne, 1849-1909 -- Correspondence
- F. (Florence Jacquelin) La Farge, b. 1877 -- Correspondence
- Oliver Lodge, Sir, 1851-1940 -- Correspondence
- James Russell Lowell, 1819-1891 -- Correspondence
- Edna St. Vincent Millay, 1892-1950 -- Correspondence
- Claude Monet, 1840-1926 -- Correspondence
- John Torrey Morse, 1840-1937 -- Correspondence
- George Foot Moore, 1851-1931 -- Correspondence
- Theodosia Pickering Garrison, 1874-1944 -- Correspondence
- Richard Garnett, 1835-1906 -- Correspondence
- Joseph C. (Joseph Clark) Grew, 1880-1965 -- Correspondence
- Walter Gay, 1856-1937 -- Correspondence
- Lilian Wescott Hale, 1880-1963 -- Correspondence
- Hermann Hagedorn, 1882-1964 -- Correspondence
- Mary Brewster Hazelton -- Correspondence
- Philip Leslie Hale, 1865-1931 -- Correspondence
- Robert Hillyer, 1895-1961 -- Correspondence
- DuBose Heyward, 1885-1940 -- Correspondence
- M. A. De Wolfe (Mark Antony De Wolfe) Howe, 1864-1960 -- Correspondence
- Charles Hopkinson, 1869-1962 -- Correspondence
- John Drinkwater, 1882-1937 -- Correspondence
- Thomas Hughes, 1822-1896 -- Correspondence

Collection Inventory

Series A: Correspondence., 1866 - 1932.

Subseries 1. Letters from Lilla Cabot Perry to various correspondents., 1880 - 1932 and undated.

Physical Description: 5 folders.

Title/Description

Instances

Folder A1: to Hercules W. Fay., 1880 - 1898.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 36p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 9 ALS.

Folder A2: to Leonard Eckstein Opdycke., 1881 - 1892.

Physical Description: 74p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 24 ALS.

Folder A3: to Thomas Sargeant Perry., Circa 1894 - 1896.
<u>Physical Description</u>: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 ALS.

Folder A4: to Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1923 - 1932.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 9p.; accompanied by: 2 poems by Lilla Cabot Perry; ALS of 1927 has holograph note by Thomas Sargeant Perry; gift of Margaret Perry.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3 ALS, 1 ACS, 1 Poem in Holograph, 1 Poem in Typescript.

Folder A5: to Edwin Arlington Robinson., Undated.

<u>Physical Location</u>: IN: The Heart of the Weed, by Lilla Cabot Perry. Boston, Houghton, Mifflin, 1887. PS 2545 P7 H43 1887 Copy 1

Subseries 2. Letters from various correspondents to Lilla Cabot Perry.

Title/Description	Instances
From Helen Jackson Cabot Almy., Undated.	
Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Margaret Perry.	
Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box 5	
From William P. Babcock., 1889.	
Physical Description: 8p.; gift of Margaret Perry.	
Physical Description: 2 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box 9	
From Katharine Lee Bates., 1923 - 1929.	
Physical Description: 6p.; gift of Margaret Perry.	
Physical Description: 1 ALS, 2 ANS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box 11	
From Helen Olcott (Choate) Bell., 1890.	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 10p.; enclosure: newspaper clip Helen Bell's death from the Boston Transcript of July gift of Margaret Perry.	
Physical Description: 2 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box 11	
From Frank W. Benson., 1931.	
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.	

Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	12
From Bernhard Berenson., 1929 - 193	3.
Physical Description: 29p.; gift of Ma	argaret Perry.
Physical Description: 5 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	12
From Charles Bittinger., 1924.	
Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	13
From Frederick Andrew Bosley., 1916	5 - 1928.
Physical Description: 6p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	14
From F. M. Bristowe., 1899.	
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	17
From A. Broz., 1933.	
Physical Description: 11p.; gift of Ma	argaret Perry.
Physical Description: 3 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	18
From Dorothy Whittemore (Bates) Bu	ırgess., 1930.
Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	20
From Bliss Carman., 1901.	
Physical Description: 6p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	28
From Mary Cassatt., Undated.	
Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Man	rgaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.	
Physical Location: Original MS Box	30
From Diarra Duvis de Chavannes 180	

From Pierre Puvis de Chavannes., 1897.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Thinking And to the concentration of Lina Cabot Ferry Matchais (EARCE)
Physical Description: 1 CS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 34
From Rose Gollup Cohen., Undated.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 49
From Eben F. Comins., 1927.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 51
From Concord Art Association, Inc., 1928.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 51
From Grace (Goodhue) Coolidge., 1928.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 51
From James Greenleaf Croswell., 1891.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 55
From Howard Gardiner Cushing., 1900.
Physical Description: 8p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 56
From Joseph DeCamp., Undated.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 62
From Margaret Wade Deland., 1903 - 1920.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS, 1 LS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 63

From Otto Dresel., 1866.

<u>Physical Description</u> : Music Passage - Autographed to Lilla Cabot.
From John Drinkwater., 1920.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ANS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 70
From Arundell James Kennedy Esdaile., 1923.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 74
From Gertrude Fiske., 1928.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 75
From Elizabeth Foster., 1918.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 79
From Mary Eleanor (Wilkins) Freeman., 1893.
Physical Description: 1 Pass.
From Sears Gallagher., 1924.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 80
From Hamlin Garland., 1923.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 80
From Richard Garnett., 1892.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 80
From Theodosia Garrison., 1919.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 80

Finding Aid to the Conection of Lina Cabot Ferry Materials FERR 1.1
From Walter Gay., 1898.
Physical Description: 8p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 80
From Alice Perry Grew., 1906 - 1908.
Physical Description: 60p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 8 ALS, 3 L.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 84
From Joseph Clark Grew., 1907 - 1928.
Physical Description: 19p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 5 ALS, 2 LS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 84
From Hermann Hagedorn., 1916.
Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 85
From Lilian C. (Wescott) Hale., 1931.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 85
From Philip Leslie Hale., 1891 - 1893.
Physical Description: 8p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 ALS.
Physical Location: Orignial MS Box 85
From Mary B. Hazelton., 1929.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 105
From DuBose Heyward., 1926.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 106
From Robert Hillyer., 1929.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 LS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 106

Finding Aid to the Collection of Lilla Cabot Perry Materials PERRY.1 From Charles Hopkinson., 1930. Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 ALS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 107 From Mark Anthony De Wolfe Howe., 1931. Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 LS. Physical Location: Orignial MS Box 109 From Thomas Hughes., Undated. Physical Description: 1p.; In: PR4809.H8T65 1869, "Tom Brown at Oxford" by Thomas Hughes; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 ALS. From Henry James., Circa 1866 - 1915. Physical Description: 64p.; accompanied by an explanatory note by Lilla Cabot Perry on her first letter from Henry James; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 10 ALS, 6 LS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 112 From Henry James., 1879. Physical Description: Photograph, Autographed and Inscribed to Lilla Cabot Perry. From William James., 1913. Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 ALS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 115 From Pierre Janet., 1915 - 1929. Physical Description: 11p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 4 ALS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 127 From Sarah Orne Jewett., Undated. Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 ALS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 129 From Florence La Farge., 1927. Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry. Physical Description: 1 ALS. Physical Location: Original MS Box 135

I maning And to the Concetton of Enha Cabot Ferry Materials FERRET.
From Margaret (Perry) La Farge., 1923.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 135
From B. Laurent., 1911 - 1912.
Physical Description: 52p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 12 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 135
From Sir Oliver Joseph Lodge., 1919 - 1920.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS, 1 LS.
Physical Location: Original MS box 139
From James Russell Lowell., Undated.
Physical Description: 1 AQ.
From James Russell Lowell., 1869 - 1891.
<u>Physical Description</u> : 44p.; envelopes have notes in holograph of Mrs. Perry; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 23 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 141
From James Russell Lowell., May 21, 1875.
Physical Description: Photograph of James Russell Lowell inscribed to Lilla (Cabot) Perry.
From Elizabeth Sturgis (Grew) Lyon., 1931.
Physical Description: 7p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 141
From Edna St. Vincent Millay., 1920.
Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 150
From Claude Monet., 1895.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 151
From George Foot Moore., 1929.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 151
From John Torrey Morse., 1924 - 1932.
Physical Description: 61p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 11 ALS, 1 LS, 1 AL.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 152
From Alice Elvira (Freeman) Palmer., Undated.
Physical Description: 3.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 159
From George Wharton Pepper., Undated.
<u>Physical Description</u> : Typescript, unsigned, but identified by Lilla Perry's note on envelope.
From Thomas Sargeant Perry., 1870 - 1927.
Physical Description: 92p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 37 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 173
From Camille Pissarro., 1894.
Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 175
From Margaret Mary (James) Porter., 1917.
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6p.; accompanied by note from Lilla Cabot Perry about Henry James; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 ALS, 1 AL.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 175
From William L. Putnam., 1908.
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4p.; accompanied by last will and testament of Eleanor Jackson; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 2 LS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 186
From Salomon Reinach., 1928.
Physical Description: 4p.; gift of Margaret Perry.
Physical Description: 1 ALS.
Physical Location: Original MS Box 186
From Laura Elizabeth (Howe) Richards., 1931.
Physical Description: 2 p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 2 p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 187

Scope and Contents

Concerns portrait of E.A Robinson by Mrs. Perry that Mrs. Richards used to illustrate her book, "Steppingwestward."

From Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1913 - 1933.

Physical Description: 3.0 folders. 144 ALS, 2 ACS.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 242 p., in 3 folders; accompanied by 11 newspaper clippings (1915 - 1930), 4 poems by Lilla Cabot Perry; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Location: Original MS Boxes 195 & 196

From Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1929.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1p.; in: Aspects of the poetry of E.A.R., by Lucius Beebe, shelved under ROBSN PS3535.O25Z589 1928; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ANS.

From Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1929.

<u>Physical Description</u>: At bottom of letter dated April 9, 1929, in folder: Latham, Harold Strong, TLS (5) to Edwin Arlington Robinson.

Physical Description: 1 ANS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 196

From Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1927.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1p.; in: Tristram, by Edwin Arlington Robinson, on face of dust jacket which is laid in, shelved under ROBSN PS3535.O25T75 1927b; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ANS.

From Robert Haven Schauffler., 1924 - 1925.

Physical Description: 7p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 3 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 207

From Eleanor Mildred (Balfour) Sidgwick., 1930.

Physical Description: 2p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 212

From Harry Sutton., 1928.

Physical Description: 3p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 217

From John Addington Symonds., 1881. <u>Physical Description</u>: Signed Holograph - Poem for Lilla Cabot Perry.

From Edmund Charles Tarbell., 1903 - 1932.

Physical Description: 52p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 23 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 217

From Nancy Byrd Turner., 1925.

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 225

From Emil Vanderveld., 1915.

Physical Description: 1p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 1 LS.

Physical Location: Original MS box 226

From Robert Vonnoh., 1921 - 1925.

Physical Description: 10p.; gift of Margaret Perry.

Physical Description: 3 ALS.

Physical Location: Original MS Box 227

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series B: Manuscripts and First Appearances., 1874 - 1927.

Physical Description: 12 folders.

Title/Description

Instances

Folder B1: Book of the Homeless., 1916.

<u>Physical Location</u>: IN: Book of the Homeless, ed. by Edith Wharton. New York, Scribner's Sons, 1916. Robsn OVERSZ D 526 W5 1916a Copy 1

Folder B2: The Cairn., Undated.

Folder B3: Diaries., 1874 and 1886.

Physical Description: 2 Bound Volumes.

Physical Location: See BOUND area.

Folder B4: Edith's Question., January 12, 1893.

<u>Physical Location</u>: See First Appearances IN: The Youth's Companion, Boston. January 12, 1893, p. 24.

Folder B5: A Last Chance., Undated.

Instances

Folder B6: The Lesson of the Atom., Undated.

Folder B7: Poems., 1916-1918.

Physical Description: 4 Poems.

Folder B8: "Reminiscences of Claude Monet from 1889 to 1909", March 1927.

Physical Location: See First Appearances

Folder B9: Too Late., Undated.

Folder B10: The Weekly Wreath., Undated.

Folder B11: Weep Not the Dead., Undated.

Folder B12: When Love Is Kind., Undated.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series C: Memorabilia., 1934 - 1969.

Physical Description: 2 folders.

Title/Description

Folder C1: Materials re Lilla Cabot Perry., 1848-1933.

Physical Description: 11 p.

Folder C2: Memorial Exhibition of Paintings, Boston, Massachusetts., 1933.

Physical Description: 12 p.

Folder C3: Memorial Exhibit of Paintings, Newport., September 29, 1934.

Physical Description: 11 p.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series D: Photographs and Artwork., 1916 and undated.

Physical Description: 4 folders.

Title/Description	Instances
Folder D1: Color Transparency of Portrait of William Dean Howells., Undated.	

Physical Description: 1 Transparency.

Folder D2: Transparency of Robinson Portrait., Undated.

Physical Description: 1 transparency.

<u>Physical Location</u>: Filed Under Robinson, see Robinson photos.

Physical Description: 1 photograph.

Scope and Contents

1 photographic portrait of Lila Cabot Perry, signed.

Folder D4: Portrait of Edwin Arlington Robinson., 1916.<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 framed oil painting on canvas.<u>Physical Location</u>: On display in Robinson Room.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series E: Clippings., 1929 - 1933.

Physical Description: 1 folder.

Title/Description

Instances

Folder E1: Clippings., 1929 - 1933. Physical Description: 3 Clippings.

^ Return to Table of Contents